Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Yong Shun Tien <yongshun@lexbuild.com>

Sent: Monday, 22 October, 2018 5:59 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: ‘claims’; elsonlim@lexbuild.com; 'Yong Guang Chong'; Kalvin Ang (LKKAuto); Admin
A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT CLAIM FOR SBS6505Y/ YP8514B ON 23/08/2018

Attachments: SBS6505Y ATA.pdf; LBE201810-026 SBS6505Y.pdf; Invoice.htm; Letter of Demand
SBS6505Y AC18028.pdf

Good Afternoon Sir/Mdm,
We are authorized by Go Ahead Singapore Pte Ltd to negotiate and derive an amicable direct settlement with your
prestige company.

The repair on the said bus has been done.

We hereby quantify our client’s intend claims as follow:

S/N Description Amount Remark
1 Final Repair Bill (LBE201810-026) $5,136.00 Inclusive 7% GST
2 LOU ( 4 days @ $275/day) $1,100.00
3 Search Fee $2.00 Inclusive 7% GST

Grand Total $6,238.00

Enclosed please find the documents for your necessary action:

1) Authorization to Act

2) Tax Invoice LBE201810-026
3) Search fee invoice

4) Letter of Demand AC18/028

Thank you

Best Regards,
Tien Yong Shun ( H 7K i )
Operation Executive (Capability)

# LexBuild

LexBuild International Pte. Ltd.
2 Woodlands Sector 1

#05-12 (Woodlands Spectrum 1)

Singapore 738068
Tel 1 4+65 6456 3533
Fax 1 465 6456 3353

Mobile : +65 9029 6574
Email : yongshun@lexbuild.com
Website : www.lexbuild.com
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From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 5 October, 2018 9:01 AM

To: Yong Shun Tien <yongshun@lexbuild.com>

Cc: 'claims' <claims@lexbuild.com>; elsonlim@lexbuild.com; 'Yong Guang Chong' <chongyg@lexbuild.com>; Vic
(LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Kalvin Ang (LKKAuto) <kalvinang@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT CLAIM FOR SBS6505Y/ YP8514B ON 23/08/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both party, the liability is clear subject to
the BOLA guideline settlement.

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair to
your client’s vehicle and admission of any liability to our Insured’s part. The final repair cost is subjected to the
consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the
number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor and approved by our principal.

Our surveyor had recommended a COR L/S of $4,800.00 with 4 repair days (subject to our principal’s approval).
Kindly forward the LOD and all supporting documents to us if available to proceed with the settlement.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

& 7g 7T
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Yong Shun Tien [mailto:yongshun@lexbuild.com]
Sent: Friday, 5 October, 2018 1:09 AM




To: Vic (LKKAuto)
Cc: 'claims'; elsonlim@lexbuild.com; 'Yong Guang Chong'
Subject: ACCIDENT CLAIM FOR SBS6505Y/ YP8514B ON 23/08/2018

Good Morning Vic,
1) We would like to request the finalization amount for SBS 6505Y which was survey by Mr. Kalvin
2) Kindly advise the liability for the following cases

Thank you

From: Yong Shun Tien [mailto:yongshun@lexbuild.com]

Sent: Monday, 17 September, 2018 4:52 PM

To: 'vicalpeh@lkkauto.com' <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>; '‘pohakin@Ilkkauto.com' <pohakin@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'claims' <claims@lexbuild.com>; 'elsonlim@lexbuild.com' <elsonlim@lexbuild.com>; 'Yong Guang Chong'
<chongyg@lexbuild.com>

Subject: RE: SBS 6505Y

Good Afternoon Vic,
1) We would like to request the finalization amount for SBS 6505Y which was survey onby Mr. Kalvin
2) Kindly advise the liability for the following cases

Thank you

From: Yong Shun Tien [mailto:yongshun@lexbuild.com]

Sent: Monday, 3 September, 2018 9:48 AM

To: 'Kalvin Ang (LKKAuto)' <kalvinang@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: 'claims' <claims@lexbuild.com>; elsonlim@lexbuild.com; Yong Guang Chong <chongyg@lexbuild.com>
Subject: RE: SBS 6505Y

Hi Kalvin,
We accept your lump Sum offer $4,800.00 with 4 days of repair,

Thank you

From: Kalvin Ang (LKKAuto) [mailto:kalvinang@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 3 September, 2018 8:35 AM

To: Yong Shun Tien (yongshun@lexbuild.com) <yongshun@lexbuild.com>
Subject: SBS 6505Y

Morning,
To confirm repair cost at LUMPSUM $4800 / 4 days.?

(Final Amount subject to insurance approval)

Best Regards,

Kalvin Ang | Automotive Assessor



Technical Investigation & Accident Reconstructionist (SAE-A)

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6256-3561 | email: kalvinang@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



